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Malave, Erin

From: RLM Properies Inc. [Roger@rimproperties.net]
Sent:  Wednesday, November 10, 2010 7:26 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address Change File #P04000148568

Please change my Address from 1680 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd Ste 209
Port St Lucie FI 34986 to my

New Address

RLM Properties Inc )
1391 NW Saint Lucie West Blvd Ste 210

Port St Lucie Ff 34986

Roger Moore Accredited A-REO Agent™ and Equator REO / ShortSale Certified

RLM Properties Inc

1680 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd Ste 209
Port Saint Lucie FI 34986

Office 772-785-7816

Cell 772-240-9367

Fax 772-785-7817

Webhsite: RLM Praperties Inc
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LEGAL DISCLAIMER

The information transmitted is intended solely for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or ather
use of or taking action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please contact the sender and delete the
material from any computer
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